COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 30, 2019

Luther Huddleson
24550 E State Highway 110
Calhan, CO 80808

RE: Huddleson Stock Pond, Permit M-2019-009;
Agency Comments

Dear Mr. Huddleson,

Due to the short review periods for 111(1)(b) permits such as yours, the Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety (DRMS) typically receives comments from agencies we notify of applications
in review after the comment deadline. The DRMS received comments from Colorado Parks and
Wildlife (CPW), the Division of Water Resources (DWR), and the State Historical Preservation
Office (SHPO). A copy of each of these comments are attached for your records.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.

Sincerely,

Timﬁ%igp.a

Environmental Protection Specialist
Enclosures

ec: DRMS file
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